MONSANTO CHEMICAL COMPANY

HyprOCARBONS DIVISION

1310 DExVER CrLuB BriLpING
PrOpUCTION AND EXPLORATION DEPARTMENT DENVER 2, COLORADO

Rocky MouxTAaIN REGION Puaone: ACoMA 2~5641

March 4, 1963

New Mexico (il Conservation Cormission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. E. C. Arnold
Monsanto Chemical Co. - WNWP Unit #1

K-23-30N-12W
Dual Flora Vista Mesaverde and Basin Dakota

Gentlemen:

El Paso has re-established sales from the Dakota in above well on March
5, 1963.

Attached is a Form C-110 in case a new Certificate is required.
Briefly, the well was originally a Dakota producer. The Dskota was
shut off in 1951 and the well was recompleted in the Mesaverde. Just

recently we duvually completed in the Dakota and the Mesaverde.

El Paso has scheduled Deliverabilities for both zones starting March
5, Tollowed by a packer leakage test.

We hope that this procedure meets with your approval.

Yours very truly,

MONSANTO CHEMICAL COMPANY
Hydrocarbons Division
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